

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Adept in safe driving practices and traffic laws. Bringing forth a clean driving record as well as a career history full of satisfied customers and clients. Experienced in performing maintenance and minor repairs on vehicles. Committed to the safety and successful transportation of goods, passengers, and vehicles.

SEJO SALUS

DRIVER

CONTACT

Mobile Number 7034630520

Email

dominicsdominics3939@gmail.com

Address

Kottappally House Thalore PO Thrissur, Kerala-680306

SKILLS

- ✓ Tire change and repair.
- ✓ Great communication skills.
- ✓ Excellent time management.
- ✓ Problem-solving.
- ✓ Decision making.
- ✓ Route planning.
- ✓ Fueling.
- ✓ GPS navigation.

LANGUAGES

English, Malayalam, Hindi, Tamil

QUALIFICATION

- ➤ Bachelor of Arts: English Language and Literature (Not Completed)
- ➤ 12th Passed from GVHSS Cherpp- March 2010.
- ➤ 10 th Passed from St.Joseph HSS, Avinissery -2010

WORK EXPERIENCE

- LMPV DRIVER.
 January 2020- current
- ➤ HEAVY VEHICLE DRIVER
 January 2017- December 2019
- ➤ LMPV DRIVER
 February 2012-November 2016